
Lumpkin County, Georgia 
 

 
Purchasing Department 

 

ADDENDUM & CLARIFICATIONS #1 
Janitorial Services RFP #2016-004 

Proposal Closing Date:  April 1, 2016 @ 1:00 PM, EST 
 

This addendum is issued today, March 25, 2016 to change or clarify the proposal documents 
associated with the Janitorial Services RFP issued on March 9, 2016.  
 
Q1.  Could you please provide square footage for these facilities? 
A1.   The square footage of each building is listed below:  
 

1.    Administration Building – 15,208 
2. Annex A and Annex B – 7,300 
3. Planning Building – 2,970 
4. Extension Service – 2,970 
5. Historic Jail – 700 
6. Elections & Registration – 5,614 
7. Senior Center – 10,800 

 
Q2.  Who is the incumbent contractor?  What is the current contract price? 
A2.  This information is available by placing an Open Records Request with Lumpkin County. 
 
Q3.  Is the pre-proposal meeting mandatory? 
A3.  No 
 
Q4.  What are the hours and days to clean for these buildings? 
A4.  Monday thru Friday, 8:00am until 5:00pm or after closing from 5:00 pm till 12:00 am 
 
Q5.  Are there any day porter services and if there is, how many people do you require? 
A5.  No 
 
Q7.  Can you provide the previous bid price tab including successful bidder?  How long has the current service 
        provider had the contract? 
A7.  This information is not released as part of the RFP documents, but is available thru an Open Records Request. 
 
Q8.  Does the current contract value include the cost of supplies?  Is it possible to get the current supply usages  
        from the current contractor? 
A8.  As stated in the RFP “Scope of Work”, Lumpkin County provides the cleaning supplies. 
 
Q9.  Is the scope/size of this bid identical with the current contract?  Have there been any changes from the 
        previously awarded contract to current request for bid? 
A9.  The current Request for Proposal does have some changes from the current contract. 
 
Q10.  What are the criteria for awarding the contract? 
A10.  The scoring matrix is located in the Request for Proposal, 5.1.3 Qualifications Proposal Evaluation.  
         
Q11. Can you provide the number of bathrooms listed by facility?  
A11. Yes, the information below indicates the number of public and private baths:  

 
 
 



Administration Buildings – 13  
Annex A & Annex B – 2 (1 @ Annex A and 1 @ Annex B) 
Planning Building – 2 
Extension Service – 2 
Historic Jail – 2 
Elections & Registration & CASA – 4 
Senior Center - 4 

 
Q12.  Can you provide the square footage of carpet and tile at each facility?  
A 12.  The square footage of each building can be seen below:  
 
           Building    Carpet  Tile 

            Administration Building 9587  5621 
            Annex A    1049    825 
            Annex B     157           709 
            Planning   2565                  405 
            Extension   1742                1228 
            Historical Jail                          650                    50 
             Elections & CASA    733   4879 
            Senior Center                           230              10,570   
 
Q13. Does the Lumpkin County Senior Center at 266 Mechanicsville Road have smaller time restriction window 
          than the other 6 buildings to perform the moping and cleaning duties? The Center has scheduled events  
          between 8:00 to 2:00 on a daily basis. 
 A13.  Yes.  Scheduling will be discussed with awarded vendor. 
 
Clarification 1.   This is to clarify the requirements of the Elections & Registration basement level. The Request for 

Proposal states “upstairs only”.  However, after discussion with the tenants and the review of the 
current contract the basement level will be part of the scope of work.  

Clarification 2.    It is possible with the relocation of some offices and the ADA compliance regulations that are 
currently ongoing that the Historical Jail will not be used in the future.  At the date of the RFP the 
building is still in use and was made part of the Scope of Work. Should the building be no longer 
used in the future the submitted price would not be affected.  

Clarification 3.    After discussion with the vendors and management it was determined that the current state of 
some flooring might not be up to industry standards.  There we are requesting a square footage 
price submittal for the tile and carpet to be cleaned.  Please use the attached for pricing.  

 
 

 
Note:  The signed addenda acknowledgement must be included in your proposal response. 
 
               
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

        



 
                           VENDOR’S  SUPPLEMENTAL PRICE PROPOSAL 

 
 

I understand the requirements of this additional pricing for floor services relating to 
RFP# 2016-004 JANITORIAL SERVICES, and agree to provide required services in 
accordance with the understanding that this is a one-time proposal and will not affect the 
main submittal. I understand that the County will not be responsible for the 
reimbursement of any costs not specifically set forth in this proposal. 
 
 

 I hereby certify that this Financial Proposal is made without prior understanding, 
agreement or connection with any corporation, firm, or person submitting a proposal for 
the same services and is in all respects fair and without collusion or fraud. I certify that I 
am authorized to sign the Financial Proposal.   

 
 Administration Building ____________________________ 
 
 Annex A ________________________________________ 
 
Annex B _________________________________________ 
 
Planning _________________________________________ 
 
Extension ________________________________________ 
 
Elections & CASA _________________________________ 
 
Senior Center _____________________________________ 

 
 
 

___________________________________              __________________________ 
Company Name     Date 

 
 

__________________________________                __________________________ 
Printed Name      Authorized Signature 

 
 

 
THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND SUBMITTED AS A PART OF 
YOUR PROPOSAL 
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